
 

 

 
 

June 27, 2014 
 
 
Re:     14ITB93488C-DR, Standby Asphalt Paving, Concrete & Masonry Repairs 
 
 
Dear Bidder’s: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
14ITB93488C-DR, Standby Asphalt Paving, Concrete & Masonry Repairs. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 14ITB93488C-DR 
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Donald R. Riley 
 
Donald R. Riley, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
14ITB93488C-DR, Standby Asphalt Paving, Concrete & Masonry Repairs  
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 
 
See the attached document for clarification responses to the questions received. 
 
For additional information regarding this addendum, contact Donald R. Riley, CPPB, Assistant 
Purchasing Agent at (404) 612-7916. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render your bid non-responsive. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time July 9, 2014, @ 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 



 

 

1. On page 13 Item 2: How thick is the concrete?.  
 
Response: Item 2 will be 8” concrete repair and removal; Saw cutting and reworking 

subgrade (item 12) are not included. This is the same as Item 8 except it 
is 8” thick concrete. 

 
2. On page 14 Item 3: Is the price of the overlay to include 1” of permaflex and 1” of type F 

asphalt? 
 
Response: Yes.  The price of the overlay is to include the 1” of permaflex and 1” of 

type F asphalt. 
 

3. On page 17 Item 13A: how thick is the Asphalt that is to be milled out? 
 
Response: Two prices; one for 1”-2” milled and second price for 3”-4” milled 
 

4. On page 18 Item: 17: What type of red brick, ADA or Plain Decorative Brick? 

 
Response: Plain decorative brick. 

 
5. On page 18 Item: 17: What size of crane truck are you asking for? 

 
Response: The County is requesting a 2 ton crane truck for this solicitation. 
 

6. On page 18 Item: 17: What size steel plates will be needed? 
 
Response: For this solicitation the County will require  4 x 5 steel plates 
 

7. On page 18 Item: 17: Can a skid steer but instead of a loader/backhoe? 
 

  Response: For this solicitation a skid steer maybe used instead of a loader/backhoe. 
 


